Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

January, 2021
Organization Meeting and

Regular Board Meeting
Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
2021 Annual Organization Meeting
January, 2021 Regular Meeting
January 28, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Annvudl Organization Meeting Business

Election of Officers for calendar year 2021. 2020 Officers are listed in
parenthesis.

President (Roger Bartley)

Vice President (Dick Rutledge)

Secretary (Virginia Birks)

Appointment of Library Committee Members for organizational year 2021 (2020
members in parenthesis)

Building & Grounds (Birks, Ruff, Rutledge)

Finance & Audit {Bartley, Repella, Rutledge)

Personnel [Birks, RuUff, Rutledge)

Policy Committee {Repella, Miller, Beard)

Development Chair (Bartley)

Establish meeting date for Records Commission {all 7 members of the Board, the
Fiscal Officer, and the Director)

Accept: Monthly regular Board meeting calendar for 2021. Meetings will be
held at 6:30 p.m. on the 4 Thursday of each month (except for the months of
November and December when the meeting will be held the 39 Thursday of the
month) or otherwise as may later be scheduled by the Board. The 2021 regular
meeting schedule is: '

January 28 May 27 September 23
February 25 June 24 October 28

March 25 July 22 November 18
April 22 August 26 December 16

MPL Board Agenda 01/20/21 TD 1



Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month's Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library's website prior fo the monthly meeting.

Note: Resolutions are numbered beginning with the last two digits of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.g. in January 2021, resolutions are
numbered 21-01-01, 21-01-02, 21-01-03, etc.

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Board President Bartley will administer the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Davies.

Do you solemnly swear (or affirm) that you will support the Constitution of the
United States and the Constifution of the State of Ohio; and that you will
faithfully and impartially discharge your duties as the Fiscat Officer of the
Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and in
accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter to be in enacted
during your ferm of office?

Enact enabling resolutions:

Approve Resolution: 21-01-01: that the Director be appointed and authorized to
act as the Board of Trustees’ Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the
annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2021 and
continuing through to the 2022 Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution: 21-01-02: that the Library Director be authorized to spend
up to $3,500.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library
programs throughout fiscal year 2021 and continuing through to the 2022
Organization Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2021 or 2022
Appropriation Resolution(s} adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 21-01-03; that the Library Director be authorized to approve
travel expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2021 and continuing through to the 2022 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2021 or 2022 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution; 21-01-04: to authorize the Library Director o accept all
monetary gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public
Library Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2021 and
continuing through to the 2022 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any
amount will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

MPL Board Agenda 01/20/21 TD 2



Approve Resolution: 21-01-05: that the Library Director be authorized to accept
all “in-kind™ gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2021 and continuing through
to the 2022 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are to be added to the
Library's collection or 1o be disposed of through the "Donation” book cart or
otherwise. All individual "in-kind" gifts that the Director adds to the Library’s
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution:21-01-04; that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber
funds and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2021 and
continuing until the 2022 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within
the 2021 or 2022 Appropriation Resolutions(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.
All paid bills will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting. The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally
permitted and in adherence with and accordance to the Library's Investment
Policy and the Depository Confracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year
2021 and continuing through fo the 2022 Organization Meeting as approved by
the Board.

Approve Resolution: 21-01-07: that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be
permitted to make transfers within the same fund and category of object
account number as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not
change the total appropriations of each fund (such as from 1000-100-411-0000
to 1000-100-413-0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be
reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers
within the same funds, ditferent category of object account number {such as
from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000)}, and transfers between different
funds still require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This
authority is for fiscal year 2020 and confinues through to the 2022 Organization
Meeting.

Approve Resolution 21-01-08: that the Director is authorized to discard
unneeded library furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or
appropriate disposal during Fiscal Year 2021 and continuing through to the 2022
Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution 21-01-09: to appoint the Library Director o act as the

Compliance Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year 2021 and through to
the 2022 Organization Meeting.

MPL Board Agenda 01/20/21 TD 3



Regular Meeting Business

Minutes: Approve minutes of the December 17, 2020 Board Meeting.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update
Library Service During Pandemic Update

HVAC Update

Fiscal Officer’'s Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for December, 2020,

PLF Distribution: The January 2021 PLF receipts are $58,255, 6% more than the
$54,954 received in January, 2020. In December, the Ohic Dept. of Taxation
substantially increased its 2021 PLF estimate from what it had certified in July.
Minerva's 2021 certified estimate, received from the County Auditors’ Offices
last fallis $614,620. The December, 2020 ODT estimate shows PLF revenue of
$695,684 an increase of $81,064 over the July estimate. Once we receive new
certificates of resources from the County Auditor's Offices, we should amend
the appropriation on the revenue side to reflect this increase, as well as show
the unspent CARES Act that the library now will be able to send this year.

2020 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Dec. Revenue = §$60,937 Total Annual Revenue =$727,283
Dec. Expenses = $46,096 Total Annual Expenses = $644,938
Difference $14,841 Difference $ 62,345*

*Includes $25,000 CARES Act grant in revenue, $100,000 fransfer fo capital in
expenses.

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2020 Appropriation Total 2020 Expenses As Percentage
$842,172 $664,938 78%

Carryover: As of December 31, the General Fund balance was $429,497, a bit
more than the $400,000 carryover approved in the permanent appropriation.

Unique Management: Unique Management's invoice was $35.80 for 4
placements.

MPL Board Agenda 01/20/21 TD



New Business

Replacing bonds with insurance: in the past, the library has purchased surety
bonds as required by law for both the Fiscal Officer and Deputy Fiscal Officer to
insure against loss from fraud or dishonesty. House Bill 291, which became
effectivein 2019, authorized the use of insurance coverage for public officials
and employees who were previously required to be covered by bonds, if the
public entity chooses to do so. There is a small cost savings from moving from
bonds to the library's liability insurance, and an associated reduction in paper.
This change requires a Board resolution.

Approve Resolution 21-01-10: in accordance with the provisions of ORC 3.061,
effective February 1, 2021, the Minerva Public Llbrary will purchase and use an
"‘employee dishonesty and faithful performance of duty policy” through Chio
Plan Risk Management instead of individual surety bonds for officers, employees,
and appointees who are otherwise required by law to acquire a bond before
entering upon the discharge of duties.

Extension of FFCRA sick leave: under the FFCRA, the Temporary Emergency
Paid Sick Leave Act (PSLA} required many employers, including the library, fo
provide two weeks of paid sick leave to employees who needed to miss work
because of various COVID-19 related events. This leave was in addition to any
other leave the employee might accrue, and it expired on December 21, 2020.
The Board is requested to extend that leave.

Approve Resolution 21-01-11: to make available two weeks of paid sick leave fo
all regular employees under the same terms and conditions as provided by the
2020 Temporary Emergency Paid Sick Leave Act [PSLA). This leave is in addition
to, and separate from, an employees' regular accrued sick leave, This leave
may be used only for the reasons described by the PSLA, and will be paid af the
specific full or partial hourly rates described by the PSLA. This leave will be
available until December 31, 2021, or until the State of Ohio declares an end to
the current health emergency, whichever event occurs first. This leave does not
accrue or carryover.

Correspondence
None this month.

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet.

Annual Library Statistics: Door count for 2020 was 43,199, 44% of the 98,569 count
for 2019. Total in-house circulation {physical checkouts plus renewdals) was 66%
that of 2019. Total circulation, which includes loans to other libraries and

MPL Board Agenda 01/20/21 TD 5



downloadable content was 212,470, 74% that of 2019. Downloadable content
saw another record year af 20,352 checkouts or 9% of total circulation.
However, the increase from 2019 to 2020 is in line with year-to-year increases in
previous yedars.

Accept Gifls
Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 14435
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 144.35*
Includes $100.00 from Ann Myers for audiobooks
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous 10 hardcovers; 16 trade

paperbacks; 2 DVDs

Adjourn

The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on February 25, 2021 at 6:30 pm via
Zoom. :

MPL Board Agenda 01/20/21 TD



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
December 17, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom

Call to Order: Mr. Bartley called the meeting to order at 6:30.

Attendance: Library Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky
Miller, Sara Repella, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer
Christina Davies.

Adjustments to the Agenda: Ms. Birks requested that new business be moved to
the front of the agenda because she would be able to stay for the whole
meeting. There was general agreement to the change.

Ms. Birks moved to approve minutes of the November 12, 2020 Special Board
Meeting, and the November 19, 2020 Regular Board Meeting. Ms. Repella
seconded. Motion carried.

New Business

2021 Permanent Appropriation: the Board met in special session on November
12 1o review the proposed budget. Updated documents are included in the
Board packet for discussion. Mr. Dillie reviewed the updated revenue and
expenditure appropriation. On the revenue side, restricted carried over
contributions to the operating fund now show in their correct fund account,
while the McConnell fund is listed separately as a restricted capital fund
account. Carryover is now estimated at $415,000.00 given the library's
continued very positive revenue to expenditure ratio. On the expense side,
money has been allocated to pay for a full audit in 2021 at the request of Fiscal
Officer Davies. A separate account line has been added to refunding any
unspent CARES Act money. The Ohio Dept. of Taxation had just released new
estimates for the 2021 PLF showing much more revenue than the July estimate
used for this appropriation. Mr. Dillie recommended approving the
Appropriation as presented now, with the understanding that the Board would
likely need to amend the revenue side early next year once the official revised
county-level PLF estimates have been distributed. Ms. Davies mentioned that
the Board will also likely want to amend the expenditure side to show another
transfer out to Capital once we ascertain whether the estimated increase in
revenue will armrive.

2021 Wages: the approved 2021 appropriation includes a 4% raise for alt
employees. Raises are calculated as a percentage of the pay range midpoint
for all classified positions. The wage proposal was reviewed at the November
special meeting and s reflected in the Permanent Appropriation

MPL Board Minutes 12/22/2020 TD



Mr. Rutledge moved 1o Approve Resolution 20-12-01 to approve the 2021
Permanent Appropriation as presented and to approve Resolution 20-12-02 {o
provide a 4% pay raise effective December 28 for all employees who have
been in their current positions for at least six months, and o provide the same
raise to newer employees once they reach their six month anniversaries in their
cuirent positions. And to provide special skills payments as appropriate. Dr.
Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

2021 Service Award: in acknowledgement of the difficult working conditions of
2020, the Board is awarding a cne-time payment to each employee. This
proposal was discussed at the November Special Meeting and is reflected in the
appropriation.

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 20-12-03: to pay to each regular hourly
employee a one-time service award the value of which is approximately 1% of
what would have been the employee’s regular 2020 total wage and will be
paid in the second paycheck of the 2021 pay year. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Staff Hours of Work: the staff have all worked under a percentage reduction in
hours since June 1, 2020. While the Permanent Appropriation includes wages at
full hours of work for 2021, Mr. Dillie reluctantly recommends continuing the 20%
hours reduction into the new year. Docr counts contfinue to run at 1/3 of normall,
and fraffic shows no sign of increasing. Returning to normal hours of work would
add 64 public service staff hours a week to the schedule. Since much of this
library's work is based on interacting with patrons, and so few of them are in the
building, it does not seem appropriate to restore hours how.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 20-12-03: to continue the 20%
reduction in hours of work for all library staff, and to review the status of this plan
at each Board meeting. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Hiring Executive $taff: at its meeting last month, the Board reviewed the
performance evaluations of the Director and Fiscal Officer, and agreed to
entertain hiring resolutions at this month's meeting. Draft employment
agreements for both positions are included in the Board Packet.

Mes. Birks moved to Approve Resolution 20-12-04: to hire Tom Dillie as Library
Director from December 28, 2020 through the January 2022 Organization
Meeting under the terms and conditions described in the employment
agreement. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Repella moved to Approve Resolution 20-12-05: to hire Christina Davies s
Library Fiscal Officer from December 28, 2020 through the January 2022

MPL Board Minutes 12/22/2020 TD 2



Organization Meeting under the terms and conditions described in the
employment agreement. Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: as of the end of November, 162
(55%) of the 294 eligible children in the Minerva service area are registered with
OGIL. This is the largest percentage registration for any service area in Stark
County. For the county overall, 6,025 (29%) out of 20,878 kids are registered.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: as noted in the statistics report, traffic
continues to be very slow af the library. Stark County going into condition
purple for two weeks, and the usual slowdown during the holidays have likely
decreased business even more. Some college students were in library early in
the month finishing up classes or taking finals. The library did not change any
practices when the County went purple: we have good cleaning procedures in
place, there are few people coming in, the furniture arrangement enforces
social distancing, and only a few visitors come in and stay a while.

HVAC Update: Standard Plumbing started work on the controller replacement
on Wednesday, 12/9 and finished up pretty much the following Wednesday. As
one might expect, the techs did discover some additional problems, described
in the Director’s Report, but nothing that impeded the work. There is a problem
with the confrol panel for the air conditioning condenser, but that can wait to
be fixed in 2021 since we are well into the heating season.

Fiscal Officer's Repord

Accept: Monthly financial reports for November, 2020.

PLF Distribution: the December distribution was $60,099 a slight increase from the
$58,482 received last December. At the state level, the PLF was 3% above
December 2019. Minerva's total PLF receipt for the yearis $680,105, 1.2% less
than the appropriation of $688,479. For 2020, the state PLF total was only 1.25%
below estimate and was only 2% less than the total 2019 distribution. The Dept.
of Taxation has just issued a new PLF estimate for 2021, but has not released
official certified estimates for each county. The preliminary revision shows much
more PLF revenue for next year than estimate issued in July, 2020.

2020 General Revenue Net Operaling Position

November Revenue = $59,974 Total To-date Revenue = $666,346
November Expenses = $44,751 Total To-date Expenses = $618,842
Difference = $15,223 Difference $ 47,504%

MPL Board Minutes 12/22/2020 TD 3



*Includes $25,000 CARES Act grant in revenue, $100,000 transfer to capital in
expenses.

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation

2020 Appropriation Year-to-Date Expenses As Percentage
$842,17* $618,842 73%

*Amended to include additional $50,000 transfer out to Capital

Unique Management: $26.85 for 3 placements.

Correspondence
None

Director's Report

Ms. Miller moved to Accept monthly reporis from the Director, and the Youth
Services Manager, which are included in the packet. Mr. Rutledge seconded.
Motion carried unanimously,

Annual Library Statistics: November door count was 67% less than November,
2019. Class visit headcount was down 83% and the upstairs count was down
66%. In-house circ was down 30% from last November; both checkouts and
renewals were down . Overall circ was 25% below last year,

Gifts
November Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$0.00
November Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund
$75.50
In-kind Gifts
Anonymous ? hardcovers; 21 frade paperbacks;
2 mass market paperbacks; 5 DVDs
Richard and Ann Myers 2 hardcovers

Ms. Miller moved to Adjourn the meeting at 7:20 pm. Ms. Repella seconded.

The next Regular Board Meeting and the Annual Organization meeting will be
held on January 28, 2020 at 6:30 pm, via Zoom.

MPL Beard Minutes 12/22/2020 TD



Minerva Public Library

December 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitied for the January
2021 Board Meeting

Fiscal Officer Summary
Revenue Status

Appropriation Status

Payment Listing

Fund Status

Investment Listing

Bank Reconciliation Summary



L6028

Lrest
CLGh1
0BT’
09°06€°L
00'50G

167119

8F'Fes
95'/86
99'982
gerer
arege'e
¥ vSEL
66°9E
00°08%
000
vEQE
86" LEY
699542
8F8eL’L
B8.'G.8
¥'9le9l
£6°005¢€
LEEBL°L

sery |2unieN

abelsod

SN

sayddng soQ

abemag pue Jeiepp

el

Aunaeg pue sedayuiep Ausdold JaLo
wswdinbg uo Jieday pue Uiy

Z9°9£6'09

SIeJSUEIl Sjooloid [epden)

paioLsay

05'ze
£1°90¢
0482

9c0ge
LE968 2L
89819k
08'e8y’L
SEPYL
6601

98°ce

puing [ersueg)

diysiaquispy pue seng
auoyda@ |
BuissoooudBoeie)
[ENSIADIPNY LINOA
JUSJUOL) B|(BPETIUMO(]
[ENSIAQIPNY JINPY
sjeoIpaiag

Yooy UINoA

$jocg HNpY

sa||ddng Bujwwelbold
dwosy s1osop

aIBYS PIBOg-S0UBINSU|
FoUBINSY| BT
SIRDIDSY

SHAHO

G 1da(g

¥1daq

£1deg

¢ 1eg

I Wag

SBIEES
EERIRIEL =]

12BpaT SNUSASY, BI0L
007000°05 INOC J8ysuel]
JME PUNSY-IsIW 1aylo
xed

Jadng

Joded Jsjuug

SOXB ]

1sadal| (3D

41 Auno |joues

J1d Anag selg

47d Aunecd euelquino)
SUORBUO(] PaI1aUISaIuUN
Wigy[ 1507

juelg g1 piaog

sg84 pue seui

s e

UG JUsIIng

0707 Joaquuada siepuelld
A1eiqr] agnd BASSUIKY



66 958679 DL 586611 68128825
00°L2T 002
TYZETE0L 06'L9€'G6 Z5048'2
P8 0r9'92T ve0¥9'9ze
1E L8078 LE'LS0'2T
T 5G9°96C 02€2IVe ZTTE0ZLT
000 000 550
$L56007
00TLL
£9°92¢
00292
6607

[Blo]

U Jaysuel ]

slasibayysen Aleg

(eseyn) usods(] jo sspEDIHIEY
(dND) usodaq yo seledyue)
(eseyn) sbuireg

pueH uo ysen;burosys

snpwng
pueq

Jieday pug sauBUSILIRI
u] Iaysuel|

‘lepden

ysed|

Jadeemg-iuawdinbg/eunjuing

Hpny

U281 UoljeLLout

$OOIMSG 10BSUOT) PUR PasSBYUN J8UID
SUCIEDUNLILLOD JaULD

NYN

lsidon ases]

sued pue ssiddng aedoyunpg Auadoid



g 10 | ebed

%6FF'66  2E°120'FS £9'282'124% 00FLELELS ‘[e101-ang 0001 pund
%0000 POELd- YO€L$ 00°0% Buesedp-UoN SNOSUR|[OSIK - JSUIQ  (0D0-Z68-0001
%091°Z5EL OL°ZSTLS- 0LZ6e 19 00001 sjusliasingLUsY 2oURINSU|  0000-228-0001
%092°2560L /SBEL'BS- 15¥1Z'8% 00°61% wewfedioag Jo} spuniey  0000-1./8-000L
%LL0EZ  00000LS 00'00€$ 00°00€'ES {AdvHaIT NOLHYd AT10d 141STuiswooy Sunaaiy jo [ewsy  2102-1£8-000)
%y30vZ  62°691% L2 09% 00°052% slesay Jof saliddng jo eeg  0000-0Z8-0001
%LLF60L  ¥SO0LFS- ¥6°027'G$ 00°000°5$ SJUBLWISBAU| UO SpUapIAQ 10 1s8Ial] 0000-102-0001
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% sassauisng - suolinquiue) pajaIsalun  0000-259-000L
%SrL Ly ¥6'650'23 900’ LS 00°005'¢$ S[enpiAIpul - SUOKNQLIUOCD PALISaIUN  0000-1$9-000)
%0000  000% 000% 00°0% SUOIIEPUNOA - SUGHNYLIUOY) POOMISey  0000-219-0001
%000°89  00°00V$ 00°052% 00°052' 1S { ONIAYIH YAWNNS HLNOATSess8uIsNg - SUCKNQUIUOD pejomsey 8102-219-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sassaulsng - SUCHNGUIIOD PRIOMISSY  0000-EL9-0001
%0000  000G/$ 00°0% 0070523 S[enpialpu] - SUOHNYLILOD PelRWSey 00001 L9-0001
%1G87. 00'9LL$ 007244 000043 {334 Xvd)seaq pue seult ucned - JBYI0  86£0-66£-000)
%¥96' 182 28'606%- 8607 1S 00°005$ {43dVvd ¥ LNIMdsead puE Seu|{ uoned - YO /6£0-66E-000)
%0000 0006% 00°03% 00°06% s294 pue sauld uoiled - Jayl0  0000-66€-0001
%0000  00°0% 00°03% 00°0% $994 JeulWag pue Sseld uoled 0000-095-0001
%879 ES0¥SES 8F 651’ 1 00°000'+$ BWOAU] BUILORIN paleledO-Uio) ucled 0000-0FE-0001
%EELE'S  00'LI% 00'%3 00°G.% {331 ayvD LSOTsWosu| Wsy 507 pue seulq uaied ¥1£0-018-0001
%G0F9  99'68% 71°091% 00°062% {WZL1 LSOTIeLioou| wey) 107 pue sauly uoned ZLE0-01£-0001
%0000  1€G98%- Jlogeisisd 00°0% {5334 % SANIHIeWOoU| WS 1507 pue saul] uoded L1E0-0L£-0001
%GEOEOE YT ZO6VFS- FEPE6 193 002e0'LL$ {00 YNYISWNI0D}eEs - pund Aeigir olland  £1.00-0¥2-000L
%ePl86  ¥1'181'1$ T4 TAV AR 000,02k LS {100 TIOYYVDIeILIS - pund AlRdgr o1land 2 1L00-0v2-0001
%FIT06 G988V LSS GE'888° LIPS 00°2€'625% { 0D uvLskewrs - pung Aleagryoland | 1L00-0FZ-0001
%000°00L  00°0$ 00'000'5e3 00°000°62$ PIY-U|-SIUBIO) 8IR)S PRRINsey  0000-22Z-0001L
%0000 00°0% 0003 00°0% PIy-UI-SIURID) [2J8pD PRDMISSY  0000-212-0001
%IGETTL  LL0SS 6T¥3 00°553 SOXE] [2D07-JOUIQ 0000-06L-000L
PoAIDDY IduE|Rg SNUBASY “_.mmmu:m DUWIEN JUNOIIY PO JUN0JIDY
% QLA jebpng Jeuld
[esBUBD) QOO pund
0Z02/LE/2L 3O s
pund Ag
#'0202A NVN SNJE}S SNUdATY

Wd 2¥:0%-1 1E02/8L/1 ALNNOD MHVLS "AHYHET 21Ngnd YAYINIW



Z oz abed

%ECL'ELL  £9°896°C6%- £9°Z8T 1288 OOFLELESS ‘el voday

%0000  00°000°00L%- 00'000°001$ 00'0% ‘[e10]-anS LOOY pun-

%0000 00°000'001%- 00°000°001% 00°0% u| - skgjsuel]  0000-1£6-100Y
%0000 00°0% 0008 00°0% SuaLWBSINGUIISY SoURINSU|  0000-2/8-100F
%0000  000% 00'0% 00°0% S[enpApU] - sUSINGUILOY pajoLysaluf  0000-159-LO0Y
paaraday aoueleg aNU3ADY 1afipng SUWEN N0y apo) JUNoIDY

% LA ¥bpng [eul4
stoalold [euded |00f Jpuns
0202/1E721 3O 8
pund Ag
" 0Z0EA NYN snjels anuaAay

Wd L#°0% L 1202/8L/1

ALNNCD MHVYLS ‘AHvHET O179Nd YAHININ



g jo | abey

"UORBLLICIU P1oalas sioalal poday

%0000 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 000§ 00'0% uonelLo| pue mmo_imm Jandwo) 0000-%1¥#-02L-0001
%EED ST 89 LOF' ¥ 00208 L% 2€'96% 00°00G'a$ 000 00°0% {HLNOA S[ELSIEN [ENSINOIPNY}SIELSIEN [ENSIAOIPNY 9002-€1 F0gi-000L
%0000 00'0% oood 00'0% co0% o0'0% aleds {saD HLNOASIEUSIBN [ENSIACIPNY +00Z-¢1¥0Z 1-000L
%088 L 13 188" vE 6L 619°G1LS 00 €615 00°000°LTS 0oog o0'0$ {LNIINGD T1aVavYOTNMOTISIEIBIBN [ENSINOIPNY  Z00L-EL¥-0Z1-000L
%eGE FE PLSIV' LS SL28LF8 LI EEE 00000°ZHS oo 0% 00'0% {171Nay seusiEp [ENSIAOIPNYISRUSIEN [2nsiAoipny 200L-€L-021-000L
%IEEE6 95'6% PEIRE S 00°200% 00'SE6' LS o og 00°0% S|edipolad Q00C-Z21#-021-0001
Y%PeZ 99 65 +a0°0% SOBEZ'FLE 96°00Z°1% 00'555°LES 00°0% 00°0$ {SM009 "Ld30 HLNOAISIYdwey pue $j00g 00021 102 1-0001
%19l LL 19°306°vS SGR0L'LLE VI BEES 00056228 00'0$ 00°0$ {23009 "Ld3a LIinaviseudured pue soog 000L-1 L0z 1-000L
%0000 00'0$ 0008 000 00'o$ 00 0% 00'0% uollesuadwod SI9NICM G 0000-522-0Z 1-000L
%0000 a0ng 00'0% 00°0$ 000$ 00°0% 00°0$ SOuBInSU| UOISIA  000C-PE22-0Z1-000L
%0000 0003 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% ovog 0008 |dueInsy| [Blue]  Q00G-£22-021-000L
%0000 00'0% 0008 00°0% ovo$ 000$ 0008 SDUEINSU| 84 Q000-222-02 1-0001
%0000 o003 00'0% 0o 0% oG og 000$ 00°0% eoUBINSL] Uonezilepdsol / [eOIPSIN  Q0G0-122-02 1-000L
%0000 oo'os 00°0% Go'0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ aiedlpe d  Q000-€12-02 1-000L
%0000 00 00°0% 60'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% WajsAg JUslalney soafodw oIand oG Q- 0000-+LZ-021-000L
%000°0 0008 00°0% 0o0% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 {STVNCISSIJOH-NONISOURIES O €000-0L 1-0Z1-0004
%000°0 0o 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°0g 00°0% {S3Nddns 3D1340lsaddng aagessunupy |g1BUSs  L000-L5H-01 1-000L
Y% ES Lt 00°0% L9°€99°1$ SV OE8' LS 00'00S°E$ 00'0% 00°08 {83MNd2NS DNINVYESCHsaddng $100-054-01L 1-0Q0L
Y0009 000s 00°0% 00°000°E% 00°000°CE 00°0% o0'of $20MIaG PSPRIUCT) PUB PSSBUYIING - 1S8LI0 QC00-06€-0} 1-0CCL
%G000 o000g 0003 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 000 sanIag joqus) RusIeW Aleigr 0C00-082-01L 1-C0C1
%0000 00'0% 0004 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00'0$ {1d Juesb v yleay [ElUBN}SEIIAIRS PAJORIUOS PUR PasELDIN 6L02-00-011-00GL
%0000 oosLeLg 00'o% 0008 00'GL8 1S 00°0% ocog {wH9I1 NCLYYd ATI00 1HLSTH}E801A198 PSjOENUOY PUB PBseydIng Z102-00£-0L1-000L
%0000 o0aLs iliye: 00°0% 00cLs 00'0f 00 0% sioueg Juswiodwaun g 0000-162-044-000L
Y%¥r0Zs 0005 0UELLS 00°259% 00°0.8°1% 00°0% 00'0% uogesuadwo) S0 J  0000-62Z-01L L-0001
%000°C 00°0% 00'a% 00°0% 0008 0008 00 0% JoueINSUY UOislA,  0000-¥2E-0L1-000L
%000°C 00'0% o0o'0$ ige] 000§ 00°0% 00'0% SoURINSU| [BUSQ  0000-EZC-0L 1-000L
Y%ir0 16 00'0% £5058% 8V FES 00'58E$ 00°0% oot sauensu] &y 0000-Z<T0LL-000L
%6259 00°0% ¥288L€cs 9L'L¥92LE QU OLF'9ES 000 00°0% eoueInsu| uonezeydsol 7 [BOPalN G000~ LEZ-0L L-GO0L
%981'28 Lo'1L06% YE09L'¥S 00°0% SH190°6% o00% 00°0$ 2ledlpan 0 0000-€12-01 L-C001
%9iT28 ZO0LF'ES 86'8LE'6ES ooog 00'68L° v 00°0% 00°0% walsAg walamey sesiodwz Mand oyo @ 00001 12-0LL-000L
%S1LE 8% 6E9r 1S 19178015 00°0% 00°0622Z1% 0005 ooog {Sy=IHOM ADIAYISISEUBES 0 500001 1-0LL-C00L
%L ¥L 81'6.2'L$ ZEGZL'ES 0008 00°000°%% 0008 00 0% {Lansansiseuers Q #000-011-0541-G00L
%CLP'TY 26'020'96% ZO'6LFBOLS 000G 007005 G0Z% 00°0% co'0% {STYNOISSIJONd-NONIS2LeRS O £000-01 1-0Li-0001
%6l 88 CEELLYS SU'B.0°GES 0008 00'56L 685 00°0% oo0% {SyaoVYNvINiseUeRS d  2000-04 1-0LL-G00L
%096'88 20°155'6% 26'E96°9/$ 00°0% 00'51L5'08% 0004 00°0% {SIVIVS IALVELSININGYISSHEES O L000-0L 1-0L1-0001
%000°C 0008 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% coo$ saue[Eg g C000-0LL-0ii-000L
%000°C 00°0% 00°0% aoog 000% 00°0% 000% {SarIvTvs SAILYHLSININGYISSUeRS d  LODO-001-04 L-G00L
%000°C 00°000'5¢S 000% 00°0% 00°000°5Z$ 0008 00°0$ {osuadxd JUBID) 6 PINODHBUIO -18YI0  GZ0Z-085-001-0001
sasnypuadxg asueeg sanppuadx3 gl Soueiquandug 103 uoyeudosddy wsunsnipy LEZL LB JUNOISY apog JUNCIDY
% dLA palaquInauauf BAISSIY JUILIND eury aauBIqUINIIUg aouBIqWNIV]
10} POAISSTY A0} paalesay
Ly L6V 6Tr$ wouRRg YseY B0l
8 0P2'0zZ$ ‘8dueEy pajo0d-UON
£9'968°TOTS reouEeg pIjocd
|BIRuasy ”ﬁCJH_
0cQc/Le/cl O sY
pund Ag
¥ 020ZA NVN snje)g uoneudoiddy

Wd Cl-1€1 LE0g/8L/L

ALNNCO MHVLS ‘Advdal] 917and YAYININ



¢ j0 z ebied

‘UOHBLLIOMNI PRIDSIeS sjos)al Yoday

R%TVLLE 00'0s o205l 09 LZF% 00°986'8L$ 00°0% 00°0$ sdijsloquisly pue sang  GO00-0LG-0E2-000L
%806°82 00°0$ £0'GLIS Jirg s 0Uroov$ 06 0% 0008 ajesey Jo) peseyoingd saliddng  O0GO-FSH-0EE-0001
%EET BE 00°0% PLISE LS R ZIL'ES 00'005'SS oo 00°0% {S31NddNS 20IH40saddng aafensIUIIPY [EJRUSS  2000-LS+-0E2-000L
%0000 00°0% 00'0$ 0008 00°0% 0008 00'0%$ { 8 SOAS ¥3LNWODIseNISG PIDRILOD PUB PaSEYMING - BUIO  FLO0-068-0£2-000%
%EST ¥6 00°0$ bz 4k 1ozogsd L1°501°G1LE 0008 00'0% SOIASG PSJORINIOD Pue POSEUSING - YN0 0000-06€-0£2-0001
YBrLEL 00'0% 00°982°2% o0'rLed 00°00L'E$ 00'0§ 00°0% $994 y10MmoN Bununosoy uuogun  0000-ZLE-082-000L
Y%CEL 'SR G 6658 o0 09e'sh 000 SOBLE'ES 000 00°0% seojaleg Bumipny  0000-LZE-0€2-0001
%¥50'06 00'0% 9Z°18€'sH 1Z921% 56°296'% 00°'0% 00°G$ sesespue SIS  0000-LGE-0E2-0001
%008°96 00'0% oo'zves oves 00'052% 00'0% 00'o$ swnield puog Allepld  0000-€¥E-082-0001
%1L19'86 00'0% 00'GL8'8% oSz 00'000'6$ 00°0% 00'cs swnpualg souginsy| Apsdold 00001 ¥E-0£2-0001
%000'88 00024 [eleg s 20°0%$ 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% Aonang pue Bunuug'suchedUnWILNg - BUI0  0000-625-082-000}
%LL9°G9 00°0% g RN 000014 GE'L6TS 00°0% 00 0% {80V ADNYOVA 3A0TdNIIBUISIADY  0LOD-S2E-082-000)
%0000 00'0% oo 00°05% 00'05% 00'0% 000% {BNOLLYDEaNd B SaV TvoINBUSINeADY  6000-52€-082-0001
%0000 00°0% v 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% Bunuud  QO00-FZE-0EE-0001
%9511 00°0% 092614 0¥ 288 00'szeh 00°0% 00'cs sfelsod  0000-ZZE-0EE-0001L
%000°00L 000% 0070554 00°0% 00 085$ Do'0% 0008 osuadxg Buosy pue ©AelL  O00O-ZLE-0£2-000)
%0000 0070% oo 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 s904 puRSaNg  O0D0O-LLE-0SZ-000)
%000°001L 00'0% [riogerae Q00 00'SZrE 00'0% 00'0% syeuag afung sehoidiz SISO - 4BUI0  0000-662-082-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000§ 0008 00'0s SHBUag SJURINSU| - B0 0000-822-0£2-0004
%0000 0004 00°0% oo 000 00°0% 00'cs uagesusdwio] SISHOM 0000-622-0£2-0004
%0000 p0°0% 00°0% oo 00°0% 00°0% 0008 BOLRINSU| LOISIA  0000-+22-082-0001
2%000°0 00'0% 00'0% oo'o$ 2008 00'0% 00'0% asueInsul lewsd  0000-€2Z-052-000)
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% o0'os 000 000 00°0% SOoUBMISU| B 000Q-3ZE-0£2-0004
%0000 0008 000% oo 000 2o’ 00°0$ aoueInsu| ucheziENdsoH fleotpel  0000-L22-082-000L
%0000 0008 60 0% oo ov'og oo'o% 00'0$ eledpsly G 0000-€L-0E2-0001
%0000 0008 000 oo'o$ oo 00’0 oo'og wislsAg JUaluaiey seakoldwg oldnd oG Q00001 LE-0SE-0001
%0000 0o 00'0% orod 0o'0$ oo 00'0$ {SAIVTVS FALLYELSININGYISSUBES O L0000k L-0£2-000L
%9ET'TE 00°0% 2T LTS 21°888% 00°000's% 0608 00°0$ sHed ¥ selddng yedsyjeouruarsepy Auadold  0000-25H-01.2-000L
%0000 00'cS 00'0% 000 000 oo 00'0% S30LUBG PRJCERUCD PUB PSSEUIING -JOI0  0000-08£-0LE-000L
%Z66'66 00'0% ¥E'588°8 99'0% 00 98E'a% oo 00°0$ SBQ [RIMEN  Q000-£9E-0LZ-000L
R%EYOZL 00'0% YEVOSE 905614 0070028 o008 0008 sfemog puessiepm  000C-Z95-01L2-0001
%Z9) 85 00'c o651 oLS PEOPELLS 0005228 oo 00'0% Mpmosl3  0000-198-0L2-000L
WTIFGL 00'0% SH'GET'BLS 5 LST'08 b PRs eric 00'0% 0008 oAg Ainoag g Jeday “wiE Auedoid - U0 000C-BEE-012-0001
%098 56 o00'0$ 00'ZaL LS 00'95% 00°05Z° 1% ov'o% 0003 [BAOWSY YseIL  D000-+EE-0L2-0001
%GOT 1L 62028 TS Zl etz 0es 64 198'eS QOpLr'9TE oo 00'0% wewdinb3 uo Jledsy pue soueusiUEl  0000-2EE-01LE-000L
%06.L 66 00'0% 0 €88 L$ 09°91% 00°006'2% ovo% 00°0$ suoydsel  DODC-LZE-0LZ-000L
%0000 00'0$ 00'0% 000 oo 00°0% 00'0% uoljesuadicD SISNIOM 0 0000-622-01.2-0004
%0000 00 00°0% 060% o0 oo 00°0% SIROPSIN O D0DO-ELE-0LE-000L
%0000 0008 00'0% oo ov'os 0003 00°0% wlsAg Jewsley seafojdws oyand OO G 00001 LZ-0L2-000L
%0000 00°0% cO'0% oo 000 00°'0% 00'0$ {SUDIHOM AAYISISsUERS O 500001 L-012-000L
%0282 00'0% PLTZ IS ovigT'el 00005 +% 0008 00°0% {1ddNS DNISSIDOU B ONIDCTV.LYDIseNddng -1eul0  8000-65+-021-000%
%206 L 670928 166628 oG 0% 000054 oo 00°0% UoeUIOjU] pUB sjelslely AR - B0 00006101000t
%0000 00°065% 60'90% o0o$ 00°005% oo DO'0% uchela)sey pue gedsy [eusie ABIqr] 0000210210001
%0000 0008 00°0% ou'o$ 000 oo'o% 00'0% safiieyD / seay ueo Ariquusiu;  0000-61#-0Z1-0001
sainypuadxgy asueeyg saugipuadxg Q1A SoUBIqUINIUE 104 uopendosddy yuaugsnlpy LEZL TUIBN JUTIOIDY |pOg UNOIDY
% AlA pajaquinduaun aAlasy Waling 12ug aouelqunaug aoueiqINIUg
10} parIasSay 10§ panlasay
0c0¢/LEfCL JO sV
pun4 Ag
¥020ZA NV smejg uoneudosddy

WNd €1:1E5L Le0ersL/L ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AMYHET 2IN9Nd YAHINIW



€ Jo ¢ ebed “LORBUWIO] pEloalas s1oa)yal uodey

%096 L4 1ZS00vPLS G OZY'6.9% ¥1'0vL'0CLE [ AN 00°0$ 00°0% (eje) podoy
%S0T ¥ G0¥8L'6LE £6'28¥' 1S 86°92E'99% 00'000°26LS 00'0% 00°0$ ‘ele) pung sielold |exde) -
%0QL'ES £8°5.$ 60°2L0°2% 80°20L°9% 00°002°EL$ 00°0% 00°0% juswdinby pue sumiiing  9000-09£-084- 100
%ILGSET AT BEY'ZLE ¥9'056°e$ G6'61E% oc008'9Ls 00'0f 0008 uswesomdW| puET  O0G0-0Z22£-084-LO0Y
%068 00'6Lb'0% 00'ses'es G0'000°29% 00°000'CL% 00°0% 00°0% B4 U0 lledsy pue adueusjuiely  000C-LEE-09.- 100
sainypuadxy asuereq samnypusdxy LA 2OUBIGUINDIUT 10 uoneudosddy uaunsnipy Lg/2L LEZL BUWEN JUR02DY 2P0 JUNoIDY
% LA palsquInauaun FAIDSTY JUBLINY Teuly ajuplgunoug 23uBRIqIUINDUY
10] panIasay 10} pansasay
e S ‘soue|eg Yse) [el0L
00 0% ‘alue|eg ps|00d-uoN
o 85e'6LES @oueERyg pefood
spaloid [edey  :pund
%G56'82 gL Lea'vzLY 19 /867995 SLELFESS S6 LA Cres 00'0% 00'0% [Bj0L pund [eseuagy
%000°0 o6 0% 00°0% 00'0% oo'es 00°0$ 00'0% {esuadig yues §) pieolsesn Bupueuly a0 - RO 0Z0Z-D66-086-0001
%000°004 060% 00'000°001% 00'0% 00°C00'0GLS 00°0% 00'0% Q- sivsuel) 0 0000-016-CLE-000L
% LGRS 8672054 ZO'2B0°LS 00'0% D0'000°2$ 00'0% 00°0% wewdinb3 pue auniuing  O00-0$2-09.-0001
%BTG G IE6YE LS £G5S seeld SO8LLES 00'0% 00°0% {ABojouupe ), uoneLLOLIBLIO - JAO  LLE0-065-052-0001
%0000 0o'0% 00°0% 0008 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% B0 -Jeyl0  0000-065-0£2-0001
%08E L 00°0% S6'688 S0vLzE 00°052% 00'0% 0005 SjUBLLESINQUISY PUE SPURISH  0000-055-0S2-0001
%8926 600% PEETLS 628 29218 00'0$ 00'0% SUBLISSOSSY PUR $8XBl 0 0000-085-GE2-000)
sainpuadxg] aauBIRg samypuadxy QLA SOUBRIQUINDEE] JOL uonendorddy waunsnipy Lg/zZ1L LEZL WEN JUNOIIY 3PO7 JUNOIDY
% QLA palaqUNIuBUL QAIDSAY JUILIND I E] soUBIguNIug 2oURIGUUNILT
10} pamiassy 10} pantosay
0cocd/Lefel 10 sy
pund Ag
'0202A NVN sniejg uoiendolddy

Nd €1°1€°L LE0C/8L/1 ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AHVHET 2i18Nd YAMININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/18/2021 1:39:35 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.4
December 2020
Payment Transaction
Advice#  Post Date Date Type Vendor | Payee Amount Status

430-2020  11/24/2020  12/09/2020 CH QUILL CORPORATION $44.85 * v
430-2020 12/09/2020  12/09/2020 CH QUILE CORPORATION -$44.85 \
437-2020 12/09/2020  12/09/2020 CH AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE C $190.43 C
438-2020 12/09/2020 12/09/2020 CH OHIQ BUREAU OF WORKERS' COMPENSA $480.00 C
439-2020  12/04/2020 12/08/2020 CH FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $671.57 c
440-2020 12/03/2020 12/09/2020 CH PAYCHEX $102.02 C
441-2020 12/03/2020 12/09/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,089.09 Cc
442-2020 12/02/2020 12/09/2020 CH PAYCHEX $8,222.74 Cc
443-2020 12/11/2020 12/11/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIGC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 c
444-2020 12/15/2020 12/15/2020 CH COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $820.97 c
445-2020 12/15/2020 12/15/2020 CH AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,423.66 C
446-2020 12/15/2020 12/15/2020 CH CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT £ $2,367.73 C
447-2020  12/18/2020 12/22/2020 CH TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $762.00 C
448-2020  12/18/2020 12/22/2020 CH CHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT § $2,361.45 c
449-2020 12117/2020 12/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $97.00 c
450-2020 12/17/2020 12/22/2020 CH OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES DEFERRED $290.00 c
451-2020 12/17/2020 12/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $1,029.65 c
452-2020 12/16/2020  12/22/2020 CH PAYCHEX $7,483.08 C
453-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH LOVELESS EXTERMINATING $120.00 C
454-2020 12/22/2020  01/14/2021 CH Ted Fellows $85.00 C
455-2020  12/22/2020  01/14/2021 CH UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC. $35.80 C
456-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH J & D Cleaning Service $1,185.60 C
457-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $190.00 C
458-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH copeco $400.95 C
459-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH WATER AND SEWER DEPT. $145.73 C
460-2020  12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH BOOK FARM $2,455.60 C
461-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH MIDWEST TAFE $987.56 C
462-2020  12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH STANDARD PLUMBING AND HEATING CO $315.00 C
463-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH Solid Waste And Recycling $112.00 C
464-2020  12/21/2020 01/14/2021 CH CENTER PQINT LARGE PRINT $360.95 C
465-2020  12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH GALE $77.57 C
466-2020  12/21/2020 01/14/2021 CH AMAZON $1,498.77 C
4672020  12/21/2020 01/14/2021 CH AMAZON $20.13 C
468-2020 12/22/2020 01/14/2021 CH BAKER & TAYL.OR BOOKS $562.86 c
4692020 12/22/2020 (01/14/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $192.69 C
470-2020 12/22/2020 01/16/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $522.32 C
471-2020  12/21/2020  01/16/2021 CH BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $171.44 C
472-2020 12/30/2020  01/16/2021 CH PAYCHEX $7,537.99 C
473-2020 12/31/2020 01/16/2021 CH PAYCHEX $1,028.26 C
474-2020  12/31/2020 01/16/2021 CH PAYCHEX $91.81 C

6820 12/11/2020 12/11/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL OF C $45.16 C

6821  12M1/2020 12/11/2020 AW STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX PLAN AC $270.00 C

6822 12/21/2020 12/21/2020 AW PETTY CASH $28.00 C

Total Payments: $46,095.73
Total Conversion Vouchers: $0.00

Page 1 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 1/18/2021 1:39:35 PM

Payment Listing UAN v2020.4
December 2020

Total Less Conversion Vouchers: $46,095.73

Type: AM - Accounting Manual Warrant, AW - Accounting Warrant, IM - Investment Manual Warrant, W - Investment Warrant, PM -
Payroll Manual Warrant, PR - Payroll Warrant, RW - Reduction of Receipt Warrant, SW - Skipped Warrant, WH - Withholding Warrant,
WM - Withholding Manual, WS - Special Warrant, CH - Electronic Payment Advice, IL - Investment Loss, EP - Payroll EFT Voucher,
CV - Payroll Conversion Voucher, SV - Payroll Special Voucher, EW - Withholding Youcher, POS ADJ - Positive Adjustment, NEG ADJ
- Negative Adjustment, POS REAL - Positive Reallocation, NEG REAL - Negative Reallocation

Status: O - Outstanding, C - Cleared, V - Voided, B - Batch

* Asterisked amounts are not included in report totals. These transactions occurred outside the reported date range but are listed for
reference.

Page 2 of 2



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/18/2021 1:35:52 PM

Fund Status UAN v2020.4
As Of 12/31/2020
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pooled Balance {Non-Pooled) (Pooled})
1000 General 48.046% $429,497.47 $226,640.84 $202,856.63
4001 Capital Projects 51.954% $219,359.52 $0.00 $219,359.52
All Funds Total $648,856.99 $226,640.84 $422.216.15
Pooled Investmeants $125,280.73
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $296,655.42

Last reconciled to bank: 12/31/2020 - Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



L Jo | abed

660Z/1E/Z1  000Z/vZ/80 Z1'680'%2$ 06°v2% %0L°0 1£°L50'22% SONIAVYS SSANISNG ISYHD SDNIAVS

6102/8zZ/60 L10Z/92/80 L2'296% £6712¢3 %08°L 19°60L'L2$ Ig/2 Q0 WUoW g1 SPivLZ9010 SHINWNSNOD £18280Q0

2202/¥0/80  8LOZ/FO/B0 EFG6Y'TS 22'GelS %8TC 9/'98.'2€% ao uow g% £06¥SZ90L SHYIWNSNOD S$1¥08000

610T/LTI60  2LOT/LE/E0 Z29°06T'LS gereLes %081 9£'88Y'L2% '©0 Q0 Wuow gL L¥ES21Lo0L0 SHIANNSNOD 91L2.000

CZOZiL1L/90  BLOZ/LL/90 £8'86£'9% LB'BIL'ZS %G0°¢ 0Z°169°201% a0 oW g 628190 L# SHIWNSNOD 2160%0Q0

6L02/S2/S0  LLOT/SER0 v 1G6% 08 #¥2$ %S0 0z aL¥'Le$ ad WpuUowW 5z 510259010 SHIWNSNOD £16Z¥00D

i 2L02/.2/80 B1L0C/IZ/L0 S9GLL'LS 18'8LES %061 Sresv'les J20 ad Wpuow gL L118¢99010 SHINNSNOD alLlzioao

6102/€2/80 8L0T/Z0/80 ZrTeET'ES 65°9%¢" 1% %01 FAANA IR 0gZ/zfg oquinr SUol ¢ L-g L Jueg aseysd ad 9seyD ad

ERTHRE | ajeq ajeQ o1eq }SaJajuU] JSa19jU| ajey anjep uonduasaq SWEN JUN0I2Y

Buisoyn pesoln Ajunyew paseyaing 111 ejeq o1 iea ) 1sea93u[ juaLung
020z Jea ) WolsAg

7' 020¢A NV
Wd 0+8¢:L 1.20e/8l/1L

Buisiq juswisanu)
ALNNOD MHVLS ‘A¥vdaIT O1TaNd YAMANIN



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Reconciled Date 12/31/2020
Posted 1/16/2021 2:50:06 AM

Prior UAN Balance: $634,016.10
Receipts: + $60,992.62
Payments: - $46,151.73
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 12/31/2020: $648,856.99
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balance as of 12/31/2020: $648,856.99
Entered Bank Balances as of 12/31/2020: $648,856.99
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Outstanding Payments: - $0.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factars: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 12/31/2020: $648,856.99

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

1/18/2021 1:34:05 PM
UAN v2020.4

There are no outstanding payments as of 12/31/2020.
There are no outstanding receipts as of 12/31/2020.

There are no outstanding adjustmenis as of 12/31/2020.

Page 1 of 6



End

Minerva Public Library

Decmeber 2020 Financial
Reports

Submitted for January
2021 Board Meeting



January 2021 Youth Services Report

The Youth Department continues to evolve during COVID restrictions and works to
involve more patrons and families both virtually and in person. Laken found a Christmas
poem book and was inspired to record a countdown to Christmas which brought a
tremendous amount of views on Facebook. She has more ideas for quick and engaging
posts to record.,

Families continue to schedule individual Story Times. The Sensory SPOT opened up
with a few modifications to activities, along with timed visits for individual families and
specific cleaning measures. The Youth department strives to make the environment safe
and friendly.

Sarah created a script and props for a new interactive movie that family members can
view and play along with at home. “Finding Nemo” packs with enough supplies for four
members will be available beginning January 25. Single sets of supplies are also
available.

Looking forward, the youth department will join area libraries in February for the 2021
One Book One Community event celebrating Kindness. Patrons may pick up a special
page and create their own artwork to share with a neighbor or an area business. All ages
are invited to make a shrink art cardigan key chain while supplies last, A special virtual
story time and take home activity featuring a kindness theme rounds out our involvement.

When Nurse Lori was here from the Aultman Wellness on Wheels (WOW) partnership,
she asked if they could use the “Germ Busters” video filmed here. We gave permission
and Laken was shocked to see in the Facebook stats that that video has reached 2258
views. WOW!

Statistics for December 2020;
Side Door Count: 291

MES: 15 visits/ 291 Outreach to MES: 2 visits/ 50
Study Rooms Use: 14 Computer Use: 46
Reference Questions:352 Other Questions: 6

Teacher collections: 10 requests /302 books

Programs: Virtual Story Time 3/175 views, Virtual Book Bites and other recorded
messages 3/ 16 views, Teen Totes (3 crafis/5), Teen Totes How to video (49 views),
Scheduled Story Time 8/23 patrons, Sensory SPOT 2, Elf Drive Up Window 18, Teen
Read 2/1081, Ornament crafts 181, Christmas Poem Countdown 788.

Donations in December: 7 hard covers, 15 paperbacks, 2 DVD’s

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
1/19/2021



Director’s Report—January, 2021

Building and Grounds—Standard Plumbing and its IT contractor were back in the
building atf the beginning of the month to complete the online access to the
new HVAC conftrol system. Jennifer had to work with the firewall vendor and the
HVAC contractors to figure out how to let Standard Plumbing have remote
access to the system. She was able fo get help from SEO staff as well. It was a
wrangle but we and Standard do have online access 1o the controls. The
building certainly seems more evenly heated now that the new system is up and
running; | hope that cooling will also be even throughout the library this summer.

Payroll: For some reason, staff have not received any of their weekly
SharedWorkOhio payments this month. Christina is in contact with ODJFS which
acknowledges a problem, but which hasn't fixed it. On the other hand, staff on
SharedWork report receiving this week the first of the $300 a week payments
included in the most recent federal relief bill.

Projects: | finished the complete weeding of adult fiction, which project | had
started in 2018. This is my third complete pass through the fiction section in the
12 years I've been here.

Meetlings: OLC Board meeting via 01/15. | am now Vice-Chair of the OLC
Board, and will be Chair in 2022. Chamber Board meeting via Zoom on 01/20.
Meeting of Stark County library directors via Zoom to meet the new County
Prosecutor and the new head of the Civil Division. OLC Personnel Committee
meeting via Zoom on 01/26.

01/22/2021 TD



